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URBAN DISTRICT OF BOGNOR REGIS

The Urban District of Bognor Regis (Silverston
Avenue) (One Way) Order, 1958

On the 27th day of November 1958, the Bognor
Regis Urban District Council made an Order under
the Road Traffic Act, 1930, as amended, the effect
of which is to prohibit the driving of any vehicle
on either of the dual carriageways in Silverston
Avenue, from its junction with Marine Drive West
for a distance of 80 feet from that junction, other
than so as to keep the central island on the right
hand or off side of the vehicle.

The Order will come into operation on the lst

December 1958.
R. W. ]. Hill, Clerk of the Council.

Town Hall,
Bognor' Regis.

28th November 1958.
(224)

WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
Extension of Speed Limit at Shipston-on-Stour

Notice is hereby given that the Warwickshire County
Council intend to make application to the Minister
of Transport and Civil Aviation for his consent to
the making of an Order, the effect of which will be
that the following length of road shall be deemed
to be a road in a built-up area for the purposes of
the Act:

Shipston—Darlingscott Road, at Shipston-on-Stour,
from a point 332 yards north-west of its junction
with Telegraph Street for a distance of 200 yards
in a north-westerly direction.

Any objection to the making of such Order should
be sent to the Clerk of the Council, Shire Hall,
Warwick, not later than the 29th December 1958.

Dated this 5th day of December 1958.

L. Edgar Stephens, Clerk of the Warwickshire
County Council.

Shire Hall,
Warwick.
(201)

WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
Imposition of Speed Limit at Tile Cross

Notice is hereby given that the Warwickshire County
Council intend to make application to the Minister of
Transport and Civil Aviation for his consent to the
making of an Order, the effect of which will be
that the following length of road shall be deemed
to be a road in a built-up area for the purposes of
the Act:

Cooks ‘Lane, Tile Cross, from the Birmingham City
Boundary to the junction with the London—
Holyhead Trunk Road at Bacons End, a dis-
tance of 1,813 yards.

Any objection to the making of such Order should
be sent to the Clerk of the Council, Shire Hall,
Warwick, not later than the 29th December 1958.

Dated this Sth day of December 1958.

L. Edgar Stephens, Clerk of the Warwickshire
County Council.
Shire Hall,
Warwick.
(203)

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING
ACT, 1947

PEMBROKESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
County of Pembroke Development Plan

Notice is hereby given that on the 30th day of
September 1958, the Minister of Housing and Local
Government approved with modifications the above
Development Plan. .

A certified copy of the Development Plan as
approved by the Minister has been deposited at the
County Offices, Haverfordwest, and certified copies
or extracts of the Development Plan so far as it
relates to the undermentioned districts have also been
deposited at the places mentioned below.

Borough of Haverfordwest—Town Clerk’s Office,
Picton Place, Haverfordwest.

Borough of Pembroke—Town Clerk’s Office, Pem~
broke.
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Borough of Tenby—Town Clerk’s Office, Civic
Centre, Tenby.

Urban District of Fishguard and Goodwick—Town
Hall, Fishguard.

Urban District of Milford Haven—Town Hall,
Milford Haven.

Urban District of Narberth—Narberth Urban Dis-
trict Council Offices, Bank House, St. James
Street, Narberth.

Urban District of Neyland—Neyland Urban Dis-
trict Council Offices, Neyland.

Rural District of Cemaes—Cemaes Rural District
Council Offices, Grosvenor Hill, Cardigan.

Rura! District of Haverfordwest—10 Picton Place,
Haverfordwest.

Rural District of Narberth—Narberth Rural Dis-
trict Council Offices, Northfield Road, Narberth.

Rural District of Pembroke—Tudor House, Main
Street, Pembroke.

The copies or extracts of the Development Plan
so deposited will be open for inspection free of charge
by all persons interested during normal office hours.

The Development Plan became operative as from
the 4th day of December 1958, but if any person
aggrieved by the Development Plan desires to ques-
tion the validity thereof or of any provision contained
therein on the ground that it is not within the powers
of the Town and Country Planning Act, 1947, or on
the ground that any requirement of the Act or any
regulation made thereunder has not been complied
with in relation to the approval of the Development
Plan, he may, within six weeks from the 4th day of
December 1958, make application to the High Court.

Dated this 4th day of December 1958.

H. Louis Underwood, Clerk of the

Coun
(266) Council. i

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE
COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949

BOROUGH OF WALTHAMSTOW

Walthamstow (Waterhall Avenue and Betoyne
Avenue Path) Extinguishment Order, 1958

Notice is hereby given that the above Order was
made on the 28th day of November 1958 and is
about to be submitted to the Minister of Housing
and Local Government for confirmation.

The Order relates to land situated in the Boroughs
of Walthamstow and Chingford.

The effect of the Order will be to extinguish the
public right of way from Waterhall Avenue to
Betoyne Avenue.

A certified copy of the Order and of the map
contained in the Order has been deposited at the
Town Hall, Walthamstow, and will be open for
inspection, free of charge, between the hours of 9 a.m.
and 5 p.m. from Mondays to Fridays inclusive and
from 9 a.m. to noon on Saturdays.

Any objection or representation with reference to
the Order may be sent in writing to the Secretary,
Ministry of Housing and Local Government,
Whitehall, London S.W.l, before the 9th day of
January 1959 and any such objection or representation
should state the grounds on which it is made.

Dated this 5th day of December 1958.

G. A. Blakeley, Town Clerk.
Town Hali,
Walthamstow, London E.17.
(214)

THE RURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL OF
BORDER

Border Rural District Council (The Croft, Heads
Nook) Footpath Diversion Order, 1958
Notice is hereby given that on the 2lst day of
November 1958, the Minister of Housing and Local
Government confirmed with modifications the above

Order. .

The effect of the Order is to divert the public
right of way running from Heads Nook through the
Croft Farmstead to Fenton and Faugh, to a line
running from Heads Nook through Field No. 1172
Ordnance Survey Sheet No. XXIV-7 Cumberland
(1926 Edition) North of the Farmstead to Fenton
and Faugh, the old path to be closed on and from
the 12th day of December 1958. .

A certified copy of the Order and of the map
contained in the Order as confirmed by the Minister



